Electronically Filed in TPUC Docket Room on September 2, 2020 at 11:07 a.m

From: Lisa Foust

To: Ectory R. Lawless 16-00080
Cc: John Hutton

Subject: FW: Global Connection, Inc of America

Date: Wednesday, September 02, 2020 11:01:52 AM

Tory,

Can you place a copy of this email in Docket 99-00624 and also 16-000807? They were granted resale
authority in 99-00624, CLEC authority in 02-00567 and ETC designation in 16-00080.

Thanks,

Lisa Foust
Utilities Division
TN PUC

From: Lisa Foust

Sent: Wednesday, August 26, 2020 11:09 AM
To: Ectory R. Lawless <Ectory.R.Lawless@tn.gov>
Cc: David Foster <David.Foster@tn.gov>
Subject: FW: Global Connection, Inc of America

Tory,
Can you place a copy of this email in the Docket File for 02-005677?

Thanks,

oﬁsa dfoust

Utilities Division

Tennessee Public Utility Commission
Andrew Jackson State Office Bldg.

502 Deaderick Street, 4 Floor
Nashville, Tennessee 37243
615.770.6886

From: SAGER, KATHY <ks6875@att.com>

Sent: Monday, August 10, 2020 12:40 PM

To: Lisa Foust <Lisa.Foust@tn.gov>

Subject: [EXTERNAL] RE: Global Connection, Inc of America

Lisa — per our resale team:

There are no end users (resale) in Tennessee and we are also not providing any facilities to Global
Connections in the state.


mailto:/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=1CCE76BB0C9B4C478711FBBF83222110-LISA FOUST
mailto:Ectory.R.Lawless@tn.gov
mailto:John.Hutton@tn.gov
mailto:ks6875@att.com
mailto:Lisa.Foust@tn.gov

Thanks for checking

Kathy Sager
AT&T TN Regional Director — External and Legislative Affairs
Office 615 214-4150/Cell 615 957-8337

From: Lisa Foust <Lisa.Foust@tn.gov>
Sent: Monday, August 10, 2020 10:40 AM
To: SAGER, KATHY <ks6875@att.com>
Subject: Global Connection, Inc of America

Ms. Sager,

| hope you are doing well. Can you advise as to whether BellSouth/AT&T Tennessee is providing any
resold lines for facilities to Global Connection Inc. of America? They have requested cancellation and
| need to verify they have no lines before | add them to a Conference.

Thanks,

Lisa Foust
Utilities Division
TPUC
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